

Exhibit SLM-1

Curriculum Vitae of

Sidney Morrison

Sidney L. Morrison

**Chief Engineer
QSI Consulting, Inc.**

550 Sunset Lakes Blvd. SW
Sunset Beach, North Carolina 28468-4900
(910) 575-4616 voice
(910) 471-4616 mobile
(910) 575-4659 facsimile
SMorrison@QSIconsulting.com



Biography

Mr. Morrison is QSI's Chief Engineer and in charge of QSI's Technical Services Division. Mr. Morrison aids QSI's clients in all aspects of network deployment, maintenance and engineering. Mr. Morrison brings to QSI over 22 years of experience within U S WEST's Network Management group, where he was responsible for managing many of U S WEST's largest and most important network deployment initiatives. He also has nearly 10 years of international consulting experience. Mr. Morrison has engineered and assisted in the deployment of numerous landline communications systems (both copper and fiber based) as well as wireless and microwave platforms within the United States and abroad. Mr. Morrison is a recognized expert in Digital Subscriber Line ("xDSL") technology and has extensive experience in managing, engineering, and deploying digital switching and inter-office networks.

Educational Background

Mr. Morrison's training includes work in applied electrical engineering sciences and business administration from Central Piedmont College in North Carolina and Regis University in Denver.



Professional Experience

QSI Consulting, Inc.

2001 - Current
Chief Engineer

DiAx Telecommunications

1999-2000
Senior Consultant
Operations Support Systems

OSP Consultants

1998 – 1999
Technical Consultant

Maxis Communications

1995 – 1997
Senior Manager/Consultant

Expert Testimony – Profile

The information below is Mr. Morrison's best effort to identify all proceedings wherein he has either provided pre-filed written testimony, an expert report or provided live testimony.

Before the State of New Jersey Board of Public Utilities

Docket No. T00060356

In the Matter of the Review of Unbundled Network Elements Rates Terms and Conditions of Verizon – New Jersey

On behalf of WorldCom, Inc.

Direct 2000

Before the Wisconsin Public Service Commission

Docket No. 6720-T1-161

Investigation into Ameritech Wisconsin's Unbundled Network Elements

On behalf of AT&T communications of Wisconsin, TCG Milwaukee, MCI WorldCom, Inc., McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc., Rhythms Links, Inc., TDS Metrocom, Time Warner telecom, KMC Telecom, Inc.

Direct 2001

Before the Public Service Commission of Wyoming

Docket No. 700000-TA-00-599 (Record No. 5924)

In the Matter of the Application of Qwest Corporation Regarding Relief under Section 271 of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996, Wyoming's Participation in a Multi-State Section 271 Process, and Approval of Qwest's Statement of Generally Available Terms and Conditions.

On behalf of Covad Communications Company, Rhythms Links, Inc., New Edge Networks, Inc.

Direct 2001

Before the Arizona Corporation Commission

Docket No. T-000000A-00-0194, Phase II – A

In the Matter of the Investigation into Qwest Corporation's Compliance with Certain Wholesale Pricing Requirements for Unbundled Network Elements and Resale Discounts.

On behalf of WorldCom, Inc.

Direct September, 2001

Before the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado

Docket no. 99A-577T

In the Matter of US WEST Communications, Inc.'s Statement of Generally Available Terms and Conditions

On behalf of Covad Communications Company, Rhythms Links, Inc., New Edge Networks, Inc.
Direct June, 2001

**Before the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Energy
Docket No. D.T.E. 01-20**

In the Matter of Investigation by the Department on Its Own Motion into the Appropriate Pricing, Based upon Total Element Long-Run Incremental Costs, for Unbundled Network Elements and Combinations of Unbundled Network Elements, and the Appropriate Avoided Cost Discount for Verizon New England Inc., d/b/a Verizon Massachusetts' Resale Services

On behalf of Allegiance Telecom of Massachusetts, Inc., Covad Communications, Company, El Paso Networks, LLC, and Network Plus, Inc. (collectively called the "CLEC Coalition")
Direct July, 2001

**Before the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Docket No. UT-003013**

In the Matter of: The Continued Costing and Pricing of Unbundled Network Elements, Transport, Termination and Resale.

On behalf of WorldCom, Inc.
Direct December, 2001

**Before the Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 990649B-TP**

In the Matter of: Investigation into Pricing Unbundled Network Elements.

On behalf of the ALEC Coalition.
Direct January, 2002

**Before the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
Cause No. 42398**

In The Matter, Complaint of Nuvox Communications of Indiana, Inc., Against SBC Indiana Regarding its Unlawful Billing Practices for Collocation Power Charges

On Behalf Of Nuvox Communicatioins Of Indiana, Inc.
Direct Apr, 2002

**Before the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
Docket No. 40611-S1**

In the Matter of: The Commission Investigation and Generic Proceeding on Ameritech Indiana's Rates for Interconnection Service. Unbundled Elements, and Transport and Termination under the telecommunications Act of 1996 and Related Indiana Statutes

On behalf of AT&T Communications of Indiana, GP and TCG Indianapolis, WorldCom, Inc., McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc.
Direct April, 2002

**Before the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
Cause No. 42393**

In the Matter of the Commission Investigation and Generic Proceeding of Rates and Unbundled Network Elements and Collocation for Indiana Bell Telephone Company, Incorporated D/B/A SBC Indiana Pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and Related Indiana Statues.

On Behalf of WorldCom, Inc. ("MCI") McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc., Covad Communications Company, Z-Tel Communications, Inc.
Direct August, 2003

**Before the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission
Utility Case No. 3495, Phase B**

In the Matter of the Consideration of Costing and Pricing Rules for OSS Collocation, SharedTransport, Nonrecurring Charges, Spot Frames Combination of Network Elements and Switching

On behalf of the Public Regulation Commission Staff
Direct

September, 2002

Before the State of North Dakota Public Service Commission

Case No. PU-2342-01-296

In the matter of: Qwest Corporation Interconnection/Wholesale Price Investigation.

On behalf of US Link, Inc., 702 Communications, McLeodUSA Telecommunications, and IdeaOne Telecom Group

Direct

May, 2003

Before the Illinois Commerce Commission

Docket No. 02-0864

In the Matter of: Illinois Bell Telephone Company, Filing to Increase Unbundled Loop and Nonrecurring Rates (Tariffs Filed December 24, 2002)

On Behalf of WorldCom, Inc., McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc., Covad Communications Company, TDS Metrocom, LLC, Allegiance Telecom of Illinois, Inc., RCN Telecom Services of Illinois, LLC., Globalcom, Inc., Z-Tel Communications, Inc., XO Illinois, Inc., Forte Communications, Inc., CIMCO Communications, Inc.

Direct

May, 2003

Before the Michigan Public Service Commission

Case No. U-13531

In the Matter, on the Commission's Own Motion, to Review the Costs of Telecommunications Services Provided by SBC Michigan

On Behalf of MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC, MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc., and Brooks Fiber communications of Michigan, Inc. ("MCI")

Direct

January, 2004

Before the State Of New York Public Service Commission

CASE 02-C-1425

In The Matter, Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Examine the Processes, and Related Costs of Performing Loop Migrations on a More Streamlined (e.g., Bulk) Basic

On Behalf of Conversent Communications of New York, LLC

Rebuttal

December, 2003

Before the State Of New Jersey Public Service Commission

Docket No. TO03090705

In The Matter, The Implementation Of the Federal Communications Commission's Triennial Review Order

On Behalf of Conversent Communications of New Jersey, LLC

Rebuttal

February, 2004

Before the State Of Rhode Island And Providence Plantations Public Utilities Commission

Docket Nos. 3550 and 2861

In The Matter, Implementation of the Requirements of the FCC's Triennial Review Order ("TRO")

On Behalf of Conversent Communications of Rhode Island, LLC

Rebuttal

February, 2004

Before the Maryland Public Utilities Commission

Case No. 8988

In The matter, The Implementation Of The Federal Communicatioin Commission's Triennial Review Order.

On Behalf of Cavalier Telephone, LLC

Responsive

February, 2004

**Before the Commonwealth Of Massachusetts Department Of Telecommunications and Energy
D.T.E. 03-60**

Proceeding by the Department on its own Motion to Implement the Requirements of the Federal Communications Commission's Triennial Review Order Regarding Switching for Mass market Customers
On Behalf of Conversent Communications of Massachusetts, LLC

Direct

February, 2004

**Before the Federal Communications Commission, Washington, D.C.
WC Docket No. 04-313, CC Docket No. 01-338**

In the Matter of Unbundled Access to Network Elements, Review of Section 251 Unbundling Obligations of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers.

On Behalf of MCI, Inc.

Direct

January, 2004

**Before the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission
Case No. 04-00237-UT**

In The Matter Of The Investigation Of Whether Qwest Corporation Is In compliance With The Amended Alternative Form Of Regulation Plan

On Behalf of The Office Of The New Mexico Attorney General]

Rebuttal

November, 2004

Selected Reports, Presentations and Publications

QSI Final Report to the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission "Analysis and Recommendations Related to Docket No. 04-0140 *Merger Application Of Paradise Mergersub, Inc. (n/k/a Hawaiian telecom Mergersub, Inc.), Verizon Hawaii, Inc. and Related Companies*" February 7, 2005